

Morgan Kenser

2648 Stellar Loop
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
606-939-6786
mjkenser@yahoo.com

Summary

I started my career in nursing as a certified nursing assistant in 2015. I graduated in December of 2018, as a licensed practical nurse. These things have helped me become a better nurse in understanding total care of a patient from the ground up. I have a passion to help people, and I am very reliable. I have experience working in a long term care setting, clinical setting, and spending most of my time in the urgent/primary care clinics, dermatology, and an outpatient psychiatric clinic. I moved to Myrtle Beach in January 2020. Enrolled in an Associates of Science Degree in Nursing and graduated May 2022. I am a current licensed Registered Nurse, who would be a great asset to your team!

Education

Horry Georgetown and Technical College
Associate in Science Degree (Registered Nurse)
Graduation: May 2022

Collins Career Center
LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)
Graduated December 2018

Employment History

RN Unit Manager/Wound Care Nurse at Angel Oak Nursing Home (Myrtle Beach, SC)

May 2022-Present Day

Full Time: 40+ Hours a Week

Duties that I am responsible for were taking charge and care of an eighty-eight resident bed facility. Medication administration, on call hours, responsible for CNA, and LPNS. Talking with families, doctors, doing admissions, discharges. Establishing new and effective protocols for the staff. Working as a CNA/LPN when short staffed. Took on wound care while they are in process of finding a replacement. Standing in for DON while they found a replacement. Those duties included, coordinating care, covid reporting, hiring staff.

2021-May 2022(RN School)

LPN Contact Case Investigator (DHEC: AppleOne)

August 2020-August 2021

Contract Position/Temporary

Works: 16-40hrs/week from home

Working a contract position from home dealing with COVID- 19 related cases. Duties included:

- Contacting patients, triaging, getting accurate details of the symptoms, medical history, contact tracing, sending education to patients and making sure they understand the most up to date information.

LPN at Grand Strand Dermatology (Myrtle Beach, SC)

January 2020-August 2020

Worked: 40hrs/week

Working at the dermatologist I was able to add a variety of skills to my resume. My responsibilities included:

- Rooming patients and taking down a complete and accurate medical history.
- Assisting the doctors in procedures such as: cyst removals, skin cancer removals, lipoma removals, and Mohs surgeries.
- Self-responsibilities were filling, injecting, and numbing the patient with a local anesthetic for minor or major procedures, prepping the patient for surgery, setting up a sterile field, removal of stitches, taking blood, preparing PRP syringes, cleaning and sterilizing surgical equipment, prior authorizations, sending referrals, answer patient phone calls and questions, scheduling patient surgeries and appointments, faxing paperwork, ordering of medications, computer/paper charting, iPad charting programs, patient care and patient education.

LPN at Kings Daughters Medical Center (Ashland, KY)

December 2018- January 2020

Worked: 40hrs/week

Working for the Kings Daughters system was a great experience. This was my first LPN position, and I received a lot of experience, I floated and worked in primary care, urgent care, long term care, and psychiatric outpatient care. My responsibilities included:

- Caring for patients under direct supervision of physicians and nurse practitioners.
- Taking vital signs, ECG, drawing bloodwork, getting a complete and accurate medical history, computer charting on EPIC, administering flu, mono, A1C, and various point of care testing.
- Procedures done were stitches, ear cleansing, giving nebulization treatments, medication administration, vaccine administration, flu injections, and various other injections.
- Collaboration with the doctors, RN's, and APRNS was essential for great patient care.

Nanny (Ashland, KY)

July 2017 – January 2019

I was a nanny during LPN school to ensure focus on my studies. Duties include supervising a premature infant for two doctors in which I have worked all shifts to ensure proper care. I have dispensed medications, bathing, and provided total infant care.

Harbor Healthcare of Ironton and Oakmont Manor

CNA

November 2015 – July 2017

I work as a certified nurse's assistant (CNA) at both of these nursing homes. My duties included but not limited to bathing, cleaning, changing residents, pulling refilling carts/trash, passing meal trays, feeding, documenting, transferring in many methods to wheelchairs/bed, and assisting residents to daily activities, etc. I worked with a team of nurses and CNA's to provide the best patient/ family care. Oakmont is where I did my preceptorship for my licensed practical nurse program.

Professional Skills/Experience

BLS (CPR and AED)

Expires: July 2024

Clinical Experience:

Operating Room Time, Surgical Step-Down Unit, Critical Care, Chronic Care, Psychiatric Care,
Long Term Care

Kentucky Licensed Practical Nurse (Compact License)

#2053910

South Carolina Registered Nurse (Compact License)

#266017